
WGRLS Library Pavilion and Landscape Project 

 

Questions from Potential Bidders: 

 

For “Mulch Pavement” called out on C-200, do you want a basic landscaping mulch or a 

specialized product? Basic mulch would be fine. 

 

  

 

Do you want removing the irrigation and adding gator bags/hand watering as an alternate? Is 

this for removing the irrigation for the base bid portion only? Yes, please add as an alternate for 

the base bid only. 

 

  

 

Do you want separate pricing for connection to a potential water feature as an alternate? No, 

that would not be necessary. 

 

  

 

Can we use an equal to the MBCI roof and metal siding specified? Yes, this is acceptable 

pending review and approval. 

 

  

 

Is detail 7/S3.0 for the “prop. foundation wall” called out on C-2.0? Is it a three-sided wall as the 

dark line on the plan seems to indicate? It looks different than the rendering on A-501. A-501 

topography is not accurate to the civil drawings, the detail for this condition will actually be detail 

3/S3.1. 

 

  

 

Is detail 3/S3.1 for the “prop. retaining wall” on C-2.0? correct. 

 

  

 

Do you want a handrail on top the foundation wall or retaining wall and, if so, do you have a 

detail? We will need to build a short wood wall (48” from pavilion elevation) here now that the 
grading has a further drop off. Wrapped in wood like benches. 

 

  

 

The wood benches appear to be made out of a ¾” plywood. Is that correct or, if not, what is the 
design intent? Design intent is to have ¾” pressure treated plwyood 



 

  

 

Do you have specifications for the trench drain? Yes, typical 6” Zurn Linear, see attached spec. 

 

  

 

Is only a silt fence needed for erosion control? Need to verify w/ civil. 

 

  

What does the water fixture entail? Is there going to need to be running water connected to 

that? That is a labeling error, no water fixture should be included in plans. 

  

 

 

 


